UNITED NATIONS

. f
iy ! |
|
e |
L ———
]
v

Distr..

TRUSTEESHIP CEERAL
: T/C.2/5R.42
COUNCIL 2 octoper 1952

- ORIGINAL: FRENCE

' STANDING COMMITTEE ON PETITIONS T |

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FORTY-SECOND MEETING  /OCwwifiS  pg ACTED

INDEX UNIT :

Held at Headquarters, New York, i !

.on Wednesday, 15 October 1952, at 1l a.m. av 0CT 1952 |

. e D | ol

CONTENTS - ... - .. ' _ = 0 N . !

Election of the Chairmen | . I
List of documents circulated by the Secretary-General pursuant to
“pules 24~ and 85 (2) of the rules ©of procedure” "~ " "7 pare st (AmE

52-10819



T/C.2/SR. 42
English
Page 2

‘PRESENT:
Acting Chairman,
later Chairman

Membersg:?
AL ey i B e g

. Secretarist:

Mr.

Mr.

LIU
HOUARD

China

Belgium

Mr. SERRANO GARCIA E1 Selvador

M.

Mr.

SCOTT
ROSCHIN

STRONG
BERENDSEN

New Zealand

IUﬁion-of Soviet Socialist

Republics

. United States of America

Secretary of the Commi ttee



T/C.2/SR.k2
English
Page 3

S AR

ELECTION OF THE.CBAIRMAN . - _ociuain wapieensns on 08
o mgrtin, = s wapzevienen S lonaara R vee ww vig ook 5
The . Acting CHATRMAN - said: thet-as Mr. YANG: {China), ‘who hed béen: .
elected Chairmen of the Standing Committee on Petitions.at its forty«first .
meeting, was & member of the United Nations Visiting Mission to the Trust .°
Territories of West:Africe, he would:be-unable to fill’that offices . He !
therefore called on the Committee. to:élect a new Cheirmem.- ... o= o, |

Mr. SCOIT (New Zealand) nominated the Acting Chairman, Mr. Liu (China).

..~ Mre RCSCHIN :(Union of -Soviet Socialist Republics) nominated
Mr. Serreno Gercia (El Salvador).
« GERRANO GARCIA (El Salvador) thanked the Soviet Union '
representative but said that as he was a new-comer to the Committee, he would
prefer Mr. Liu to be appointed, :

Mr. ROSCHIN (Union of Soviet Scecialist Bepublics) esked that the
nominations be put to the vote.
‘A vote was taken by secret ballot.

Kumber of votes obtained:
Mr. Liu 5

Mr. Serrano Garcia i 1
As a regult of the vote Mr, Liu (China) wes elezted Chairman. -

LIST OF DOCUMENTS CIRCULATED BY THE SECRETARY-GENERAL PURSUANT TO RULES 24
AND 85 (2) OF THEE RULES OF PROCEDURE

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Standing Committee on Petitions that the
procedure for the classification of communications and petitions which it had
edopted at its previous session was in some respects not emtirely satisfactory.
The Committee had taken a decision on Conference room paper No.1l9; - as that
document had given rise to no comment, it should be regarded as finally adopted.



7/C.2/$R.b2
English
" Page 4

As a result of the new procedure addpted by the-Trustedship Council ¥
at its previous session, the classification of .communications and petitions
from. Trust Territories would henceforth.be.a very-delicate. task” for the
Secretariat.: -He was-therefore. particularly-pleased to-note~that document: .
T/Ci2/1:.26, which had been prepared by.the Seeretaridt and whieh: classified
the documents received, apparently met the requirements  of the new: pnoeedure
and would considera.bly facilitate the Committes's work: ' J

. . :Mr. BERENDSEN (Secretary of‘t'herCémi-tbee)'-- agreed that the
Secretariat's task was not an easy one. In clarification of the grounds
on which the Secrétariat had besed its initial classification -of certain
documentz a+ comwmications, he explained that those included documents’
which had been transmitted to the Council for information and also supplementary
communications from persons who had already addreaa'e'_'d':'orie-ﬁr more petitions
_‘_-to;_.the-‘Cqunc-.’g;.‘L .on.the -same subJject. In any event, the.classification:of .~
the Secretariat was based on formal rules and it lay within-the Committee
to decide which, if any, of the documents should be examined individually
as petitions according to the estasblished prucedure. .: Bae the casé. of
supplementary communications the Committee might wish to consider whether- .
they railsed any new issues Jjustifying rrer-e;{ar.pinq.ti_gn of the questions to
vhich they referred. "k

Mr. ROUSHCITTS (Union of Soviet Socialist Republies) oksexrved that
document T/C.2/L.26 listed sixty-two dncuments; he.asked how many of them
were simple coﬁm;mi‘.cat.ioﬁs ;.n“c;i how many petitions.

Mr. BEREMNDSEN (Secretary of the Cammittee) replied that: the list .
included documents which had been initially classified as communications,
in accordance with rule 2k of the Trusteeship Council rules of procedure,
and petitions ralsing general problems to which the attention of the Council
had already been called and on which it had taken decisions or had made.
recommendations as well as. anonymous petitions,. in accordance with rule 85 (2).

Loy e [OE
P A -



n/c.2/6Rb2
English

Page 5

" Mra Rosacm (Union of So‘viet Soc:lalist Republics) reca,ued 'bhat

: : his delegation had repea.‘beﬁ.l;v stated .‘m the- S‘tanding Committee on Petitions
and also in 'bhe Trusteeship Council, that the- ar‘nntrary classification of
potitions” into o categories vas coutrary to the 8pirit and the letter oi’
the Gharter. Inﬂ.eed one of the ‘I‘rus'heeship Councilts ma.in tasks was to
examine carefully all documents received from Trust Texrritories in order to
be- able to assess the true situation in those Territories and to take the
necasaary steps to safeguard the interests of the populations concerned.
Moreover, Article 87 of the Charter required the Trusteeship Council to
accept petitions and examine -them in consuvltation with the Mminiatering
Authority. R : :

The Sta.nﬂ.ing Committee on Petiticns had before it sixty-two documents
which.merited both the. Committeels apd the. Trustesship.Councilts undivided ..
at'-tention; ‘neither of those bodies could evede their responsibility in that
mettor. It was true that it would require a great deal of time to examlne
each of those petitions, but those were considerations which the Committee
and the Councll must disregard if 'they were to ﬂJ.lfil their ohl‘igations
under the Charter. '

Mr. SCOTT (I‘Iew Zea.la:ﬁ.) pomted out that a decision had been taken -
recentllv by the Council on the procedure to be used in examining petitions.
. The question should not, therefore, be re-opsned. _
The Secretariat!s classification appeared, on the whole, to be perfectly
acceptable. His delegation resexved the right to make sugges'-l;;l.ons on cer-_ta.in
points. y "

Mr. STRONG (Unitea. States of America.) agreed with the repmseuta.tive
o:t’ New Zeala.n.d..
- His delegation was naturally ready to consider eny proposal that certain
coumunications should be treated as petitions.

*°" Mrs HOUARD “(Belgium) associated himbelf with thé vemerks of the
New Zeeland and United States representatives. The Belglan delegation had
carefully considered the documents clagsifiéd by the Secretariat and was in
favour of 1ts suggestions on the whole. |



R
B /6.2/5R.2.

Englich
Pege 6 ¢

- Commu m.ca.tion conceming Tanganyika T B g, s

T Mry BCOTT (New Zealand). pointed out tha.t the ’ohrae communica.tiona
conceming Te.ngauyika dealt. with problems wh:a_ch the Trustecship Ccuncil had
alreaﬁ.y consid.ared..- They did not a.ppea.r to conta.d.n eny new i‘a.cts. The -
"'-cla.ssa.i‘ica.tion ma.d.e by the Sacret&riat tnerefora seemsd to be correct.

'i'; 3

Mr, STPONG- (‘bni‘tad. States of Amer;ca.) asked. whether petitionara
were infomed of the Councilts action on communicaticna conceming general
problema on Which it hed alréady teken deciesions cr hc.d made recomenda:ticna.

Fulet

-

Mr. BERENDSEN (Scc:cet‘cax:,r of the Committee) &nswarecl ’chat the
Secretaria.t hed 80 far confined iteelf to &cknowledging the receipt of
communications. It would be for the Trusteeship Council to decide what steps

_ should._ be ta.kcn rogarding such. comunica.tione when it he.d receivad. the ™

 roport &f tn.la Standing Comittee on Petitions, - ‘

) T'he ch.asifica.‘oion proposed by the Secretariat’ for 'hhﬂ d.ocumen'bs )

‘conceming Tang&nyih&. wes c_.pgoved.

Rumnias il (Documenta m,30M/3/L.1 and T[CO‘I«jL..l/Add 1) - ik

- Mrs STRONG (Unitcd. Stetes of Anerica) pointed out a mistake in the
note on documsnts T/COM.3/L.1 and T;COM.3/L.1/A.:1{1 1; 1t should reed T/EET.3/65
insteed of T/PET h/és. -

. Mr, HOUARD (Belgium) recalled that _Bardé.bs Ntunguka, . the former chief,
had alreaiy sutmitted a detailed petition_jbo '1;11&. Trusteeship Council, contained
‘in document T/PET.3/65. His further communications did not really bring forwaxrt
any new factors. It would be enough to ask the Standing Committee on Petitions
to bear those communications in mind when examining the previcﬁs petition
submitted by the same person. ek

Mr. STRONG (United States of Ausrice) supported t¥at suggestion. The
Secretariat might prepare a summary of the communication for the Standing
Committee's consideration when examining the petition on the same matter. ‘

-



Znglish
Page 7

Mr. ROSHCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) noted that ex-chlefl
Barnabe Ntunguka had several times appealed to the Uhlted Natlons. Hls further
conmunications should be examined in conJunctlon with his previous petition.

" - M. SCOTT (New Zealand) endoroed the Belgian representative s suggestion.
The Belgian suggestion was anproved

- Bubject to that reservation, the cquSrflcauion proposed by the Secretariat
for documents T/COM.3/L.1 and T/COM, 3/L.l/Add 1 was approved, -
Document T/COM.3/L.2

Mr. HOUARD (Belgium) gtated that the communicatlon, which came from two
‘Europeans, dealt with general problems in which the Trusteeship Council had been

interested. since its inception. The communlcation wes therefore governed by
rule 85v(2) of the Trusteeshlp Council's rules 0¢ rrocedure
Mr. ‘ROSHCEIN (Union of Soviet Socialist ?eoubl;cs) observed that the

petition in question had been submitted by the Pre81dent and the Secretary of the
League for the Rights of Man. The petitioners were complaining that the Territory f
Inhebitants did not enjoy any political rights and that -the Administering Authority
was using dictatorial methods to preveht the people from takingbpart‘in,the |
administration of the Territory. The ?etition asked the Trusteeship Council to
carry out an investigation on the spot and to take sSteps to improve the people's
lot. L / v _ o
Accordingly; it was a very important petition to which the Coﬁﬁittee on.
Petitions ought to give full attention. | ‘

Mr. STRONG (United States‘ef America) noted that the issue involved was the
Territory's political future. ' That problem had been carefully studied by the
Trusteeship Council every year during its eaamlnation.of the Administerlng
Authority's annual report. Since the Council would 1n any case be taking up the
matter, the communication might be classified as the Secretariat suggested.

_Mr., HOUARD (Belgium). proposed that the letter in question; which concerned
general problems examined by the Trusteeship Council every year, should be

regarded as a commnnication



‘T/C.2/SR.42
. English
‘Page 8

Mr “STRONG (Uhited Stetee of America) noted” thab rale 85 (2} applied
to ‘the letter, whioh should accordlngly be treated as &’ communlcation e
Mr. ROSHCHIN (Union.of Soviet Soclalist Renublics) proposed that the
letter should be regarded as a petition concernlng snec~al problems “
The Soviet Union proposel was vejected by . votes 4o Lo e Lo
" The cla381fication;prooosnd bv the Secretorlet £0or document T/COM 3/L 2 was
approved. v : : RS - et '
Document T/COM. z/L 3 )
" My, “HOUARD (Belgium) stressed that My. Kabondo's letter merely
reiterated the statements that he had made befors the Trusteeuhip Council. Every
issue raised in the letter had already been considered by the Council.’ The

Belgian delegation would not ooject to 1ts beeng regarded. as a petitlon even‘ o
though 1t d41d not set forth specif*c facts about.a particular situation, on the
express undefstand*ng that ‘the Comittee was now conszdering the communication
provis*onally like all the others. | S A R
Mr 'ROSHCHTH (Uhion of Soviet Socialist Republiés) pointed out that' the
proper proceaure would be for bhe uecxetariat not the representative of he ’

Administe“ing Authority, to ‘sum up the document in question.

Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) felt that the Belgisn reoresentative's sunming |
up was very gccurate. As.the document deelt with general quest¢ors ‘he approved the

~ classification proposed bJ the Secretariat.

Mr. STRONG (United States of Amerlca) endorsed the classificatlon
proposed by the Secreteriat. ' R -
The classification pronosed by the Secretarist for document T/COM.%/L.é‘Was
approved., o ' ‘ o ' ' E '

Document T/COM.3/L.5
In enswer to & question by Mr. SERRANO GARCIA (E1 Salvador) sbout

" document T/COM.B/L.), ‘Mr. BERENDSEN (oecretary of the Committee) stated that the
United Netions received many letters repeatifig petitions which had elready been
examined by the Council and commenting on the Administering Authority's




T/C.2/SR42 "
English '
Page 9

qjccervationcr._ It was a 1cng establichexi practice to regard thcse J.etters as
commnications. The claas\ificaticn m.ade by’ the Secre‘tcriat hcw:ever ) Vas

purely prcviaional and 1t was for the Cczmnittce to ﬁecldc whether any letter should
be regarded as a commnication or as a petition.

Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) thought that the letter showld be regarded as a
. commnication since the Council had already recelved and exemined a petition on
the. same matter from the same person. Furthermore, any member of the Ccuncil
could ask for it to be dealt with as a pe’c" tion whefx it came up for ccnsideraticn
in the Counecil. : :

The classification proposed by the Secretariat for document T/CGM 3/L.5 was
approved. .
Cameroons under British hdminictrat* on
' Mr, STRONG (United States of Amer...ca) consldered tha.t no new facts were
brought out in document T/COM.4/L.3. '

Mr. SIRRANO GARCTA (EI Salvador) was of the seme opinion.

Mr. SCOIT (New Zealand) felt some doubt on the point. He could see no
reason why the letter _choul& not be regarded as a petition, but would endorse the
majority view.
) _ The CHAIRMAN proposed that the clascificaticn suggested by the

Secretariat for the document end for the twc fur‘cher ‘documents concerning the

Cameroons under British Administration should be approved.
The classification provosed by the Secretariat for the documents concerning -

thc Ca.merccns under Britich Administration was armrcve&.

Cameroons under Frcnch Administration
The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee would pcstpcne its cons:.ﬁ.erabion

| Df ﬂ.ocument T/""E'.T 5/L.3, ag 1t had not yet been distributed.




,TVC 2/SR h2
b;b“lsh

. Page lO‘

M, BERENDSEN (Secretary of -the-Commitst tee), in -reply to Mr., HOUARD:
(Belgium), seid that -document T/COM.5/L.k .did not bear:the symbol number now .
. given—xb‘anonymous-communications, having been published before.tﬁe new gystem -

hed been adopted, : '

G © o Mr. STRONG (Unlted States of America) thought that the communication

in documert T/COM.S/L 5:was not, strictlv‘speaklng, a request, but werely. . . -

transmitied a motion adopted by a political crgan, . He thereforé agreed with the

bnnSecretarlat classificaticn, o S e B RO
The letter in document T/PET, 5/u.l raised the veueral question-of the. : ¢

Adygsgmgpatigpd}n.thg Trust Terr*torles of-informatvon»abouu the United Nations.

, I£ also, however, confain ed & specific request and he would agree with the :

,majority if it aeczdpu to reﬂard the let+e“ as a pet tlon.
Mr, SCOTT (Hew Zeéland) shared ‘the United States representativet's, view.

Mr. BERENDSEN (Secretsry of the Committee) sai d that it was generally
agreed that the Secretary-General had authority to send information material
to-anyone requesting it, - The letter, however, contained a specific complaint
. that the French Government had not fully carried out the Council's resolution
‘requesting Administering Authorities to transmit lists of persons to whom -

documents should be sent.

" The CHATIRMAN suggested that document T/PET.5/L.1 should be classified
as a petition under rule 85 (1). ' ‘

- It was B0 decided,

The classification proposed by the Secretariat for the other communications

concerning the Cameroons under French Administration was approved.

Tomoland under British Administration )
Mr, STRONG (United States of America) noting that the cablegram
contained in document T/COM.6/L.T related to the two Togolands, suggested that

the symbol number of the documert shovld be chopged accordingly.

The classification proposed by the Secretariat for the communications

concerningﬁTogolénd under British Administration was approved.




T/C.2/SR. k2
Enciich

B e

Pase i1

Togoland under British Administration and,. .
Togoland under French Adminigtration ... ...

Mr. SCOTT. (New Zealand) thougnt ‘that aince the communications listed
under the sbove heading related to questeons,with which the Visiting Mission would

deal in its report, they_shoﬁld.be circﬁleteo‘to the members of the Council; they
ahoﬁ;d.therefore be regarded as‘oommuqicetions, _ e TR

The classification provosed by the Secreteriat for the communications
concerning Togoland under British end Tbgolend under French Administration ves

&EEEEEEQ " - : i e W : :
Togoland.under Freoch Administration L B s S PR
The olo551fioation_proposed by the Senretarlat for the communzcations

concerning,Tbgoland under French Aéministration.was approved.

N&“m . 3 . . Lo E Tpp W P

The cla551fioetioo_prooosed by-obe Secretariat for . .the commmication

concerning Nauru was approved Hotly ¥ % S A e e
Somslilend undey Ttalian Administration ‘ R v s w i o

Mr, STRONG (United States of America) noted that the Secretariat had
suggested.that the . Cormittee ccould examine a-number-of oommunicatlons in
conjunction.with petitions deallqg with similar questions. ' '

Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) thought that the letter in document T/COM. ll/L 56
should be regarded as a petition. The Committee could then ascertain from® the
representative of the Administering Authority on which side of the frontier the
tribe in question 1lived, If it lived in Dthiopia, the matter could not of course

be considered.

Mr. STRONG, (United States of.Anerica) mgreed that the commmnication
raised a procedural difficulty: if the tribe 1lived in an area where the frontier
had not yet'been fixed, then the question raised in the letter was an aspect of the
general boundary guestion which had already_been;discussed-by ‘the Counecil,
reqpiring-no fortﬁer handling as a specific petition. It might be better, however,
as the representative of New Zealand suggested; to treat-the document as & petition
in order to obtain the observations of the Aﬂministering Authority, . If.it .

'appeared from the observations of the Administering Authority that the trive
livea exclusively in Exh;opia, the petition could obvicusly net be ‘considered,



Mr. HOUARD (Belgium) agreed with the United States and New Zealand
representatives, At any rate, under rule 90(1) of the Councilts rules of"
procedure, the Committee was now engaged in a "preliminary examination" only, .

Mr. SCOIT (New Zeal lend), with reference to documfnt T/GOM 11/1.37,
- -asked whether the Secretariat could state exactly where the tribe in.gquestion
lived, |

‘Mr. BERENDSEN (Secretary of the Committee) said that according to ;
a map in the Secretariat library,the Caranle tribe lived in Ethiopian territory.
However, since the precise sxtuatlon of the tribe could not be authoritatively
determined and since the communi cation concerned in part, the frontier between
Somaliland and Ethiopia which had not been finally delineated, the Secretariat
had thought.it necessary under the present rules to circulate it, Nevertheless,
the Secretariat wished to consult the Committee corcerning the treatmentlto be
accorded to communications of that nature,

Mr. STRONG (United States of America) wondered whether in future,

\ commmnications of that nature should be reproduced in full, as they might refer
to the domestic affairs of a Member State., It might perhaps be ﬁell henceforth
for the Secretariat to consult the Cormittee belore publishing documents of that
nature,

Mr. SCOTT (llew Zealand) thought that the Secretariat had been right
53 consider the letter as a petition, as the Committee could thus consult the
representative of the Administering Authority, He agreed with the United States
representative that documents of that nature should be examined by the Committee
befere they were published. . &

lie CHAIRMAN thought that thére were two questions to be settled:

first, whether the document should be regarded as a communication or as a
petition like document T/COM.11/L.36; secondly, whether the full text of such
communications should be transmitted, _

He suggested adopting the United States representativets suggestion that
in the future the Secretarht might be authdfized to consult the Committee before
circulating similar commnications concerning the frontier between Somaliland and
Ethiopia sbout which it was in doubt,

It was_so decided,



7/C.2/5R.h2
Engzlish
Fage 13

© Mr. BERENDSEN (Secretary of the Committes) noted that documents
T/COM.11/L.39, T/COM.11/L.40 and T/COM.11/L.45 also raised frontier questions.

It was decided that the aforementioned documents which raised frontier
questions should be tentabively classified as petitions under rule & (1)
pending the receipt of further infofmation on them.

Mr. SCOIT (New Zealand) felt that the Secretariat's suggestion, in
its observations, that the Committee should examine those communications
together with othor petitions on the same subject, was justified. |

He would like to know, with reference to document T/PET.11/R.2, whether
the Administering Authority would be invited to transmit its observations,
in spite of the fact that the petition was an anonymous one.

Mr. BERENDSEN (Secretary of the Committee) said that while the
Administering Authority was not required to sabmit its comments, it was
entitled to do so if it chose. ’

With the above exceptibns, the classificaticn proposed by the Secretarilat

for communications concerning Somaliland under Italien Administration vas
approved.,

The meeting rose at 1 p.m.

28/10 a.m.





